
FCC Class II PC request letter Rev1.1

Cambridge Mobile Telematics

March 10, 2022

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for Add model number:
SRC-0106(911100230610/911100230620)

Applicant: Cambridge Mobile Telematics

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AFGD-DS3BB1
originally granted on 10/26/2021 (date).

The change under this application is to the PCB of the product was added with
lamp beads, and the difference test was passed. Additional models have been
added:SRC-0106(911100230610/911100230620.

I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation
outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,

Name: Michael Benjamin Date: 2022-03-10

Title: Vice President of IoT

Signature of applicant


